FOTEINI PANGE

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Linde Alle 5B 2850 Nærum Copenhagen, Denmark

PHONE

+30 6944163381

EMAIL

pangefoteini@gmail.com

DATE OF BIRTH

19/02/1997

NATIONALITY

Greek

IT SKILLS

Microsoft Office (Advanced)

Mantis Software (Advanced)

SoftOne Software (Advanced)

ArcGIS (Intermediate)

SPSS (Intermediate)

Python (Basic knowledge)

R (Basic knowledge)

LANGUAGES

Greek: Native

English: Fluent

Danish: Basic

German: Basic

PROFILE

MSc. Transport and Logistics student at Technical University of Denmark (DTU). Passionate for the environment and dedicated to learn and explore innovative methods to ensure our planet is able to remain home for us and for wildlife. Recently I extended my knowledge in the field of Transport and Logistics with a specialization within Sustainable Supply Chains at Technical University of Denmark, acquiring new academic experience out of my home country and explore new cultures. In the work environment, I am often described as friendly and cooperative. Recognized for my strong organizational abilities and collegial manners.

EDUCATION

MSc. in Transport and Logistics, specialization in Sustainable Supply Chains, Technical University of Denmark – Copenhagen

Sept. 2022

BSc. in Environmental Science, Department of Environment (based in Mytilene, Lesvos), University of the Aegean, Greece

Oct 2015 — Jul 2021

<u>Thesis</u>: Circular Economy and Food Waste: The case of fruit and vegetables products (explanatory research and mapping of the supply chain).

GPA: 6.8/10

High school graduate (Greek gymnasium and lyceum). Louros Preveza, Greece

Sep 2010 - Jun 2015

INTERNSHIPS

Amvrakikos Gulf, Marine Ecosystem Management

https://amvrakikos.eu

Supervisor: Koutsikopoulos Konstantinos

Jun 2019 — Aug 2019

Used acoustic ecology to record bird sounds. I was investigating the type of bird sounds and to identify each sound through data base. This data was used to create a sound graph to represent each type of sound.

Nastoulis Vlasis, Civil Engineer

Jun 2018 — Aug 2018

Conducted forest mapping using remote sensing. We used remote-sensing measurements to produce forest inventories for calculating the number of trees per acre, the basal area, and the value of timber.

HOBBIES

Traveling
Hiking
Reading

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

AgroHellas S.A, Wholesale Agri-food Industry, Aghialos Thessaloniki, Greece (https://agrohellas.com)

Mar 2022 - Aug 2022 (Full Time)

My role was to greet and assist customers, coordinate appointments and services, and process service-related paperwork. I played a huge role in making sure that the billing records were in order and being processed adequately.

Kiss Travel, Travel Agency, Preveza, Greece

Jun — Aug 2016 & 2017 (summer job)

Customer consultant, as I helped customers with managing their international travels. I also worked with corporate stakeholders to plan their professional business trips. I was also responsible for maintenance of the website, which made the booking process extremely smooth. My main achievement was implementing a new, easy, and modern online service for booking travels.

Avis, Gatzias Petros, Preveza & Lefkada Greece

Jun — Aug 2018 - 2020 (summer job)

I worked in close collaboration with Avis to make sure that the booking process was smooth for the customers, and I was responsible for maintaining strong and positive relationships with existing corporate and private customers. I was also responsible for inspecting vehicles, so when they were rented out, they were in perfect condition, and when they were returned.

EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

1st place in the Chios Blue Hackathon

May 2019

The Blue Hackathon offers "business challenges" to give young people a chance to express their entrepreneurial skills to eventually turn ideas into a real, viable business concept, which is applicable to any maritime industry. My team came up with the idea of **Tiedboat**: Application for booking a berth in Greek marinas.

Read more here: https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/1st-chios-blue-hackathon-experience-george-pap

TedX Lesvos – uneXpecTED, Lesvos, Greece

Sep 2021 — Feb 2019

I was working with the creative team to recruit speakers, and I made sure, we had a diverse panel. I oversaw the seating plan, which contributed to my great organizational skills, which have been greatly appreciated.

Read more here: https://tedxlesvos.com/once-beaten-twice-unexpected/